
Faculty Senate Meeting 
 
DATE: September 28, 2018  
TO: Members and stakeholders of the Faculty Senate 
FROM: Kat Walsh, Chairperson 
SUBJECT: Faculty Senate Meeting, Tuesday, October 2, 2018; 4:05-5:45 p.m., Osburn, Rm 
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I. Welcome/Introductions 

 
II. Minutes from Faculty Senate meeting on Tuesday, September 18, 2018  

 
III. Proposed Courses and Programs  

 
Undergraduate (Consent Agenda) 
• New Undergraduate Course Proposals (None) 
• Undergraduate Course Change Proposals 

o COMM 390 Social Media Campaigns (DL): Proposal to add DL label and change the 



IX. Announcement of any new courses, programs or changes to existing 
courses/programs 

 
X. Reports of the Faculty Senate Standing Committees 

 
• Academic Outcomes and Assessment (AOAC) Chairperson: Robyn Davis 
• Academic Policies (APC) Chairperson: Jack Ogutu (Please see the document uploaded 

in D2L for review and share with your departments/schools.)  The committee is 
gathering feedback from faculty regarding the current course repeat policy which 
prohibits students from retaking courses failed at MU at another institution.  The 
questions being explored include whether there is a need to change the policy to allow 


